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SANTA FE COUNTY 

STEEL CONTAINER FIRE TRAINING SYSTEM 

 

RFP #2016-0305-FD/IC 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
Dear Bidders, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of interested 

bidder to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum No. 1.  This 

documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

Below are questions received via email for review 

   

 

 
1. For the garage door; Are you requesting for a workable garage door to be inserted into the 

system, or just the attachments and/or provisions to install your own garage doors? I ask as I am 
guessing this will be a repeatable exercise, and will require new garage doors to perform training. 
Please expound on   how you envision this door being integrated. 
 

 Yes a workable attached garage door (SFC is not installing door).  
 

 
2. Pivoting wall panels; In what container will these be located? 20’er or 40’er? 

 

Panels in the 20’. 
 

3. How many pivoting wall panels do you require? Can these be attached to the walls of the 
container and pivot outward? 
 

High and low panels, configurable panels for maze scenarios to 
accommodate the 20’ container.. panels need to be configurable. 
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4. Train the trainer; Please expound on how you define what a CFI is – what will be your 
requirement to prove that certification? 
 

CFI- NFPA Certified Fire Instructor or Any certified fire service 

instructor course would be sufficient (state, county etc.) 
 

5. This system being (1) story, and only (2) containers, what will you require from the MFR in order 

to place on a concrete pad?  

 

Nothing from MFR is required. 
 

 

 

 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid documents, hereto as such.  

This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any resulting contract documents and have effects as 

if original issued.  All other unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in full 

force and effect. 

 

Proponents are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to Iris Cordova, 

Senior Procurement Specialist at icordova@santafecountynm.gov. 

 


